Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2005 11:16 AM
Subject: FIRST HAND FROM BAGHDAD

Dear Aquathin Dealer OnLine ;

I am pleased and grateful to receive permission from Nabeel Jabri, my friend and Authorized Aquathin
Dealer in Iraq, to share with you his heartfelt comments for the successful elections this past weekend.
Please start at the bottom and scroll up.

Warmest regards to all...as well, your comments are always welcome and very much appreciated.

FOR THE BEST TASTE IN LIFE &

25 Years Pure Excellence
Think Aquathin...AquathinK !!
( visit the allnew www.aquathin.com )

"Alfie"
Alfred J. Lipshultz, President

P.S. "Splash NewsBulletins", "Forum Q & A", "Allergic Reaction", Biz Bank, Tech Bank and Quote
Bank... ARE_ALL FREE services to all Authorized Aquathin Dealers and their clients to keep you
abreast of technology updates and industry news.

----- Original Message -----

From: "nabeel jabri"

To: info@aquathin.com

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2005 9:47 AM

Subject: Re: SUNDAY ELECTIONS

> Dear Mr. Alfred

> thank you for your message,certainly you can share my
> email with all Authorized Aquathin Dealers.

> Best regards

> Nabeel Jabri

>

> - info@aquathin.com wrote:

>

> > Dear Nabeel,

> >

> > Thank you for your email with its heartfelt message

> > of a bright future. The

> > gift of freedom is given by God to each and everyone
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> > of us and instilled

> > deep in our souls...and our determination to be free
> > never is

> > yndermined...as you have seen in the will of your
> > mother-in-law.

> >

> > Congratulations to all Iragis...and a special

> > congratulations to your

> > neighbor on their new son born in true freedom.
> >

> > With your permission, Nabeel, | would like to share
> > your email with all

> > Authorized Aquathin Dealers.

> >

> > Stay safe & warmest regards,

> > Alfie

> >

> >

> > ----- Original Message -----

> > From: "nabeel jabri"

> > To: info@aquathin.com

> > Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2005 4:33 AM

> > Subject: Re: SUNDAY ELECTIONS

> >

> >

>>> Dear Mr. Alfred

> > > \We were closed from 28 t0 31 /1 /2005,

>> > Thank you for your wishes really it was a very

> > great

>>> and successful experience it was the first time in
> > the

> > > |raqi people life that they can say what they are

> > > really want to say, it was a great moment for me
>> and

> > > for every one because | feel for the first time

> > that

> > > my voice is charismatic and we can elect any one
> >Wwe

> > > want there was more than 110 list for different

> > kinds

>>> of parties and | think that it happened also for

> > the

> > > first time in any country, the associating was un

> > > expectant let me tell you an example about my

> > wife's

> > > mother she can not walk more than few steps but at
> > the

> > > day of the election she took many kinds of

> > medicines

> > > {0 able her to walk because the nearest center for
> > the




> > > election was more than 1.5 km a way from our house
> > but

> > > she insist to go and she did it, and many events

> > > happened such as after we came back three or four
> > > American vehicles passed in front of our house my
>> > neighbor run after them they stopped to see what
>>he

> > > want he asked them to carrying his wife to the

> > > hospital because she was going to have a baby they
> > > called an Iraqi police car and they took her to

> > the

> > > hospital and she had a nice boy, it was a great

> > day.

>> > Again it was a very great and successful

> > experience

>>> and we are thankful for all the people who help us

> > > especially the American Army who gave us the hope
>>and

> > > chance to decide an important thing like choosing

> > our

> > > new Government by the elections which was a dream
> > and

>> > became a true.

>> > \We Thanked you and all the American people and we
>> hope

> > > that this will able us to live as a two friends

> > > people.

> > > Best regards

> > > Nabeel Jabri

>>>

> > > - info@aquathin.com wrote:

>>>

>>>> Dear Nabeel;

>>>>

>>> > \We wish the Iraqi people success in Sunday's
>>> > elections toward their goal of freedom and
>>> > democracy.

>>>>

>> > > Stay safe & warmest regards,

>>>>

>>>>FOR THE BEST TASTE IN LIFE &
>>>> 25 Years Pure Excellence

>> > > Think Aquathin...AquathinK !!

> > > > (visit the NEW www.aquathin.com )
>>>>

>>>>

>> > > "Alfie"

>>>> Alfred J. Lipshultz, President

>>>>

>>>>P.S. When responding please continue 'REPLY" to
>>> > include all previous correspondences on this
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>>>> subject.



